1/23/2014 Nunawt Water Board Mail - RE: 131218 2AM-DOH1323 Administration Fees

o PN
2 F

¥

£
@ NWE Tools
e ‘.‘

RE: 131218 2AM-DOH1323 Administration Fees

Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon <lea-marie.bowes-lyon@tmacresources.com> Wed, Dec 18, 2013 at 11:28 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Megan,

In Dec. 2011 we submitted an amendment application for 2AM-DOH0713 that we then cancelled because
Newmont put the project into care and maintenance. The $30 admin fee for that application was
therefore not used at the time. This new application you are processing is an updated version of that
original application from 2011. When we were getting our application ready, | had contacted Phyllis about
the administration fee. She said the administration fee for that old application could be applied to this
application and asked that we make a note of this on the application form.

Does that make sense?
Lea-Marie

From: Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: December-18-139:27 AM

To: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon

Subject: 131218 2AM-DOH1323 Administration Fees

Hello,

I am the administrator of the above file mentioned. As i was going through the application i noticed that in
the application it states that a Administration fee of $ 30.00 was (previously submitted) but in our records
it only shows that we received a cheque in that amount on February 2013 for the Assignment application.

We need the $ 30.00 administration fee for the 2013 Amendment application.

Thanks,
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